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1/25/2016 11:36:43 AN From:

Tyson, Sheri

To: B8506176381( 2/5 )

L

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Fax was successfuily sent
Remote Name: 1 {850)617-6381
Remote TN: 1 (850) 617-6381
Fax Device: Media Server
Transmission Rate: 14400
Sender:

[tD: 3601830603]

I3 Voicemail System

Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:05 PM
Tyson, Sheri

Fax Successfully Sent to 1 (850) 617-6381
FAX2253597137.TIF
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1725/2016 11:36:43 AN From: To: 850617638l( 3/5 )

COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

M Fl Vegas LL.C
SUBJECT:

Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed Articles of Organization and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Michac! Rappaport

Name of Person
M FL Vegas LLC
Firm/Company
17576 Scarsdale Way
Address

Boca Raton, Florida 33496

City/State and Zip Code
mhr2 1 2@gmail.com
E-mail address: (to be used for future annual report notification)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

Joy Schroeder 73 332-3793
at (. )

Name of Person Arca Code Daytime Telephone Number

Enclosed ts a check for the following amount:

5125.00 Filing Fee DS 130.00 Filing Fee & $155.00 Filing Fee & $160.00 Filing Fee,
£ Certificute of Status Cenified Copy Certificate of Status &

(additional copy is enclosed) Certified Copy
(additional copy is encloscd)

Maillnp Address Street Address

New Filing Section New Fiting Section

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building

Taltahassee, FL 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahasses, FL 32301

FLOKZ - BAVZ01LI Wolmm Kivwer Onlice
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1/25/2016 11:36:43 AM From: To: 8506176381( 4/5 )

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION FOR FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

-
ARTICLE I - Name: ut
The name of the Limited Liability Company is: z
2
M Fl Vegas LLC o
{Must end with the words “Limited Liability Company, “L.L.C.." or “LLC.™) —
ARTICLE I - Address: o
The mailing address and street address of the principal office of the Limited Liability Company is: g
(™)
Principal Office Address: Mailing Address: w
17576 Scarsdale Way 17576 Scarsdale Way
Boca Raton, Florida 33496 Baca Raton, Florida 33496

ARTICLE IIT - Registered Apent, Registerail Office, & Reglstered Agent’s Signature:
{The Limited Liability Company cannot serve as its own Registered Agent. You must designate an individual or
another business entity with an active Florida registration.}

The name and the Florida street address of the registered agent are:

NRA] Servicas. Ine.
Name

1200 South Pine Island Road
Florida street address (P.0. Box NOT acceptabie)

Plantation, Florida 33324
City State Zip

Having beon namad as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above staied limited lability company ai the
place designated in this certificate, I hereby accept the appolntment as regisiered agemt and agree (o act in this capacity. 1
Jurther agree o comply with the provisions of all statutes relating fo the proper and complete performance of my dutles, and |
am famitiar with and accept the obligations of my positinn as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 605, F.S..

I Services, Inc.

By: A~ ., Joy Schroeder, Asst. Secretary
Registered Agent’s Signature (REQUIRED)

(CONTINUED)
Page10f2
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1/25/2016 11:36:43 AM From: To: 8506176381( 5/5 )

\
ARTICLE IV- - S
The name and uddress of cach person authorized 10 manage and control the Limited Liabilily Company: L; AN
Tite: Narge and Address: g T
*"AMBR" = Authorized Membcr — B
*"MGR" = Mahager 16
MGR Michae! Rappaport —
17576 Scarsdslc Way s
Boca Raton. Florida 33496 )
o
ro
'
|
(Use attachment if necessary)
ARTICLEY: Effective date, if other thas the fars of Ellene (OPTIONM h)
(If an effective date is listed, 4 2a2: mmt Sr sposth, ez Il D wede v rvemen v bt g 0 et e e A0 Mg S} Shbek
the date of Ming.}

Note: [fthe dute inserted in this block does not mect the applicable statutory filing requirements, this date will not be listed as
the document's effeciive date on the Department of State's records.

ARTICLE VI Other provisions, if any.

REQUIRED §1¢ NATURE.
Q.-ﬂw

Signatare of a member or an authorized representative of a member.
Thic Aaevmant fr exacuted in wocordanco with section 605.0203 (1) (b), Florida Statutces,
Towr e Dl T Loz subningd i docunment to the Department of State

e e e SOLIST WIS 85 provided for ins.817.155, F.5.

Michacl Rappaport, Manager
Typed or printed name of signees

'y

$125.00 Fifing Fec for Artiatos sf Drgamionstnz 1o3 B oozt S o2m to w0 o
$ 30.00 Certified Copy {Optional)
$ 500 Cerfilleate of Statns (Optional)
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